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From: Tai, Tom

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 6:04 AM

To: Price, John E

Cc: STPCOL; Chakrabarti, Samir; Chakravorty, Manas; Hawkins, Kimberly; Wunder, George;
Tonacci, Mark

Subject: STP - Ch 3.7/3.8 RAI Status

Attachments: Ch 3.7&3.8 Status.xls.xlsx

John,

Attached for your information is an uncontrolled draft of the status of ALL Chapters 3.7 and 3.8 RAI as of
7/7/2010. This list includes questions we recently sent you as draft. Itis uncontrolled because | have not
checked the accuracy of all information. In fact, | noticed something suspicious in the first column where the 5-
digit RAl numbers are listed. | think when the spreadsheet is sorted, some of the information is mixed up. For
our current purpose, we can ignore that column and focus on the RAI numbers. | will check and correct later
when | return from my vacation.

| believe we should focus on the “Responded” RAI and the “Issued” RAl. We need to have a mutual
agreement/understanding which are the low-lying fruits and which are the show-stoppers. Based on that, we
can establish priorities and an achievable schedule.

Please review this and compare with your own record and we can decide when we should have a telephone
call and perhaps followed by a public meeting.

Regards

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV
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